
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, we invite all attendees to advise us of any special accommodations due to disability. The 
meeting place is accessible to persons with disabilities. If assistance is needed to participate, please call the office of the Workforce Solutions for 
North Central Texas at (817) 695-9184. Please submit your request as far as possible in advance of the meeting you wish to attend. Workforce 
Solutions for North Central Texas Board may discuss, deliberate, and take all appropriate action on any matter listed on this agenda and may convene 
into closed executive session in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act. 


 


 
 
 


North Central Texas Executive Committee Meeting 
 


Meeting Agenda 
February 22, 2021 
1:00 pm – 3:00 pm 


Meeting Videoconference: https://zoom.us/j/4235880229 
 


The North Central Texas Workforce Executive Committee meeting will be conducted as a 
telephonic/audio meeting. Members of the public wishing to participate may do so by dialing toll 
free 1-855-965-2480 and entering access ID # 423 588 0229 when prompted. Alternatively, the 
meeting will be recorded and later posted on the website at 
https://dfwjobs.com/pastboardpacket.  
 


1. Call to Order – Roger Harris, Board Chair 
 


2. Public Comment 
At this time, the public telephone line will be unmuted and members of the public may 
comment on any item on today's agenda. If you wish to do so, please announce your 
name, city of residence and the agenda item(s) on which you are speaking. A maximum 
three (3) minutes is permitted per speaker. At the conclusion of this opportunity, the 
public telephone line will be muted for the duration of the meeting.  
 


3. Approval of the Minutes   
a. November 10, 2020 


 
4. Discussion, Consideration, and Possible Action Regarding 


a. Committee Chair Updates 
i. Strategic Leadership Committee – Kenny Weldon 
ii. Oversight & Accountability Committee – Carlton Tidwell 


b. WSNCT Board Budget Approval Policy – David Setzer 
c. Discussion on Recruitment Process for Workforce Executive Director – 


Mike Eastland 
 


5. Executive Session 
a. As authorized by Section 551.071 to consult with the Board’s attorney for legal 


advice on any matter listed on the agenda, pending or contemplated litigation, 
settlement offers, or any matter in which the duty of the Board’s attorney to 
the Board under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the 
State Bar of Texas clearly conflict with the provisions of Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. 


 
6. Action as a Result of Executive Session 


 
7. Other Business 



https://zoom.us/j/4235880229

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdfwjobs.com%2Fpastboardpacket&data=02%7C01%7CCMedina%40dfwjobs.com%7Cbc8537bcd02f4123465908d7f1fedc1b%7C2f5e7ebc22b04fbe934caabddb4e29b1%7C0%7C0%7C637243949231057425&sdata=dbYOigwurKPdfsvpajg%2BuUImVzzZhVUREcasr5klISA%3D&reserved=0





 


North Central Texas Joint Executive/Oversight and Accountability Committee Meeting 
 PAGE 2 
 
 
 
Workforce Solutions for North Central Texas is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to 
individuals with disabilities. For the hearing impaired, call TDD 1-800-735-2989 or VOICE 1-800-735-2988. For more information, visit www.dfwjobs.com. 


 


North Central Texas Executive Committee Meeting 


 
8. Discussion of Future Agenda Items 


9. Adjourn 





		North Central Texas Executive Committee Meeting

		Meeting Agenda

		February 22, 2021

		2. Public Comment

		At this time, the public telephone line will be unmuted and members of the public may comment on any item on today's agenda. If you wish to do so, please announce your name, city of residence and the agenda item(s) on which you are speaking. A maximum...

		5. Executive Session

		6. Action as a Result of Executive Session

		8. Discussion of Future Agenda Items

		9. Adjourn








 


North Central Texas Workforce Development 
Executive Committee 


 
 


Meeting Minutes 
November 10, 2020 


1:00 pm-3:00 pm 
Virtually via Zoom 


 
 


COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Roger Harris Kenny Weldon 
Mickey Hillock Carlton Tidwell 
Gae Goodwin Jason Gomez 
David Bristol  


 
NCTCOG STAFF PRESENT: 


Mike Eastland Monte Mercer 
David Setzer Dana Buckholt 
Kelley Fontenot Randy Richardson 
Sherie Conaway Debra Kosarek 
Cristina Medina Mary Ford 
Michael Nicholas Stephanie Roberts 
Brandi Harrison-Trotter Anabel Castillo-Soto 
Tammy Davis  


 


OTHER ATTENDEES PRESENT: 
Jacklyn Le Tom Stellman 
Roselyn Lane Chip Evans 
Rolanda Macharia  


 
 


1. Call to Order – Roger Harris, Board Chair 
 Roger Harris called the meeting to order at 1:01 pm 


 
2. Approval of the Minutes   


a. September 15, 2020 
Carlton Tidwell made a motion to approve the minutes. Mickey Hillock seconded the motion. 
Five committee members approved the motion, none apposed, and the minutes were 
approved unanimously 


 
3. Discussion, Consideration, and Possible Action Regarding 


a. Committee Chair Updates 







North Central Texas Workforce Development 
Executive Committee Meeting 


Workforce Solutions for North Central Texas is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to 
individuals with disabilities. For the hearing impaired, call TDD 1-800-735-2989 or VOICE 1-800-735-2988. For more information, visit www.dfwjobs.com. 
 


 
i. Workforce Development Committee – Jason Gomez 


Jason Gomez gave a brief update on the Workforce 
Development Committee meeting. At that meeting there was 
one recommendation approved by the committee; the policy of 
Unlikely to Return Eligibility Requirements for WIOA Dislocated 
Workers. The policy will be included on the November Board 
agenda. 


ii. Oversight & Accountability Committee – Carlton Tidwell 
Carlton Tidwell gave a brief update on the Oversight & Accountability 
Committee Meeting. Randy Richardson reviewed the Financial Update 
with the cumulative numbers through the August 2020. Michael Nicholas 
reviewed the Performance Update with the cumulative numbers through 
the August 2020.  
 


b. Key Priority Statements – TIP Strategies 
Tom Stellman and Jaclyn Le from TIP Strategies presented the Key Priority 
Statements resulting from their previous work sessions with the board. The 
Board accepted the Key Priority Statements as drafted.   


 
c. Terrell Workforce Lease Amendment – Randy Richardson 


Randy Richardson presented on the Terrel Workforce Lease proposed 
for committee approval. The amendment will be included in the 
November board meeting agenda. 
 


Carlton Tidwell moved that the Executive Committee recommend that the 
North Central Texas Workforce Board of Directors recommend that the North 
Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG) amend the current lease 
agreement between the NCTCOG and CS & RF Investments LLC. for the 
property located at 109 Tejas Drive in Terrell Texas including the following 
modifications: 
 


•Add an additional 2,623 square feet for suite 700 for a period of five 
(5) years beginning the later of February 1, 2021 or at such time the 
space is ready for occupancy.   


 
•Extend the current five (5) year lease for 4,389 square feet. related to 
suite 300, by approximately twenty (20) months to make it coterminous 
with the lease term of suite 700.   


 
•Include the total square footage under consideration, 7,012, to be 
proposed at an average rate not to exceed $16.53 per square foot 
(excluding taxes, insurance, common area maintenance, utilities, and 
janitorial).   


 
Mickey Hillock seconded the amendment. Six members approved the 
amendment be brought to the November board meeting for approval, none 
apposed. The motion was approved unanimously. 







North Central Texas Workforce Development 
Executive Committee Meeting 


Workforce Solutions for North Central Texas is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to 
individuals with disabilities. For the hearing impaired, call TDD 1-800-735-2989 or VOICE 1-800-735-2988. For more information, visit www.dfwjobs.com. 
 


 
d. UI Work Search Requirements – David Setzer 


David Setzer gave an update on the UI Work Search Requirements to 
identify a regional alignment with Dallas and Tarrant counties.   


e. NCTCOG Contract Deliverables Report – Roger Harris 
Roger Harris gave a brief update on the Contract Deliverables report 
between NCTCOG and the Workforce Development Board. 


f. Local Tri-Agency Group – Roger Harris 
Roger Harris discussed the plan for supporting the Local Tri-Agency 
Group. 


g. COVID-19 Update – David Setzer  
David Setzer gave the committee a brief update on the COVID-19, 
impact on the Workforce Centers and recent COVID-19 cases. 


h. November 17, 2020 Workforce Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to 
Include Requests of Any Item to be Added or Removed from the 
Agenda. 


         The November Board meeting agenda was reviewed.   
 


4. Executive Session 
a. As authorized by Section 551.071 to consult with the Board’s attorney for legal 


advice on any matter listed on the agenda, pending or contemplated litigation, 
settlement offers, or any matter in which the duty of the Board’s attorney to 
the Board under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the 
State Bar of Texas clearly conflict with the provisions of Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. 


 
5. Action as a Result of Executive Session 


 
6. Other Business 


 
7. Discussion of Future Agenda Items 


8. Adjourn 


Roger Harris adjourned the meeting at 2:20 pm. David Bristol made a motion to adjourn the 
Executive Committee meeting. Kenny Weldon seconded the motion. Six committee 
members approved the motion, none apposed, and the motion were approved unanimously  


 
  
 
   





		Meeting Minutes

		November 10, 2020

		Virtually via Zoom

		COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

		OTHER ATTENDEES PRESENT:

		4. Executive Session

		5. Action as a Result of Executive Session

		7. Discussion of Future Agenda Items

		8. Adjourn








 


Workforce Solutions for North Central Texas is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals 
with disabilities. For the hearing impaired, call TDD 1-800-735-2989 or VOICE 1-800-735-2988. For more information, visit www.dfwjobs.com. 


 


 
 


 
North Central Texas Executive Committee Meeting 


 
 


Recommendation for Workforce Board Budget Policy 
 
 
Background: 
 
During the December 2020 Oversight and Accountability Committee meeting, NCTCOG staff 
reviewed the final FY 2020 Local Board (Board, staff, and centralized functions) expenditures as 
compared to the Board approved budget. A concern was expressed by the committee regarding final 
expenditures exceeding a certain budget category target amount even though the total overall Local 
Board expenditures were within the final approved budget.  The committee asked NCTCOG staff to 
develop a Board budget policy to address the reallocation of funds among budget categories.   
 
Information: 
 
NCTCOG staff have developed a proposed Board budget approval policy (attached) that includes 
guidance regarding Local Board expenditures as they relate to budgets primarily including the 
following: 
 


• Expenditures cannot exceed the approved Local Board Budget amount prior to the Board 
considering and approving a budget amendment. 


• Budget category amounts for any fiscal year may be reallocated to other categories by 
NCTCOG, as permitted by applicable state and federal laws, regulations, and grant 
requirements, in amounts less than $500,000 without requiring Board authorization.  If a 
reallocation of budget category amounts exceeds $500,000, prior Board authorization is 
required except that the NCTCOG Executive Director or designee has limited authorization 
to approve reallocations in excess of $500,000 when: 
 


1) NCTCOG determines specific funding is in jeopardy of lapsing or otherwise 
becoming unavailable for use; and, 
2) The Board is not scheduled to meet in time to authorize reallocation(s) to prevent 
such loss of funds from occurring.  


 
 In the event this limited authorization is utilized, NCTCOG will present the action taken at the 


next regularly scheduled Board meeting for endorsement. 
 


 
Recommendation: 
I move that the Executive Committee recommend approval of the Workforce Board Budget 
Approval Policy by the North Central Texas Workforce Development Board.  


 
Approval Date: February 24, 2021 
 
Attachment: Proposed Board Policy on Workforce Board Budget Approval 





		North Central Texas Executive Committee Meeting






Vision: The recognized leader in building tomorrow’s workforce. 
Mission: To advance business-driven solutions that promote economic growth, opportunity and a skilled workforce. 


Values: Trust | Leadership | Inclusion | Community 
 


600 Six Flags Drive, Centerpoint Three 
P.O. Box 5888 | Arlington, Texas 76005-5888 


Phone: 817-695-9184 | Fax: 817-640-6480 
E-mail: workforce@dfwjobs.com 


In Partnership with North Central Texas Council of Governments 
 


 


 
Board Policy Issuance 


 
 
 


Policy Name:  
WSNCT Board Budget Approval 
 


Description: 
WSNCT Board Budget Approval  
 


Date of Approval:  
February 24, 2021 


Revision History:  
N/A 


Effective Date:  
February 24, 2021 


Scheduled for Review:  
February 24, 2025 


Policy Topic:  
Business and Finance 


Administering Department:  
Administration 


 
                
 
DEFINITIONS: 
 
Budget Categories: The budget categories are reflected within the annual budget presentation 
packet provided to the WSNCT Board as support for the Local Board Budget amount 
considered for approval.  They typically include personnel, travel, occupancy, equipment, and 
professional services but the list may be modified for a specific budget year. 
 
Local Board Budget: Refers to the budget for the WSNCT Board, NCTCOG staff that support 
the WSNCT Board, and centralized functions performed by the NCTCOG (primarily technology 
support, facility maintenance coordination and infrastructure costs, and program oversight for 
the workforce centers and its program delivery functions).  This excludes the funding allocations 
and budgets negotiated with the WSNCT Board’s various subrecipients.  
 
NCTCOG: North Central Texas Council of Governments serving as the grant recipient and fiscal 
agent of the WSNCT Board. 
 
Workforce Solutions for North Central Texas (WSNCT) Board: North Central Texas Local 
Workforce Development Board 


  
POLICY STATEMENT: 
 
The WSNCT Board shall approve an annual fiscal year Local Board Budget, which comprises 
multiple grant sources, and any necessary amendments.  The reallocation of funds among 
budget categories, as permitted by applicable state and federal laws, regulations, and grant 
requirements, in an amount exceeding $500,000 requires WSNCT Board authorization.  
 
ACTIONS REQUIRED: 
 


POLICY NUMBER: 
 


IABF02-202101 



mailto:workforce@dfwjobs.com





Vision: The recognized leader in building tomorrow’s workforce. 
Mission: To advance business-driven solutions that promote economic growth, opportunity and a skilled workforce. 


Values: Trust | Leadership | Inclusion | Community 
 


The WSNCT Board will approve an annual Local Board Budget including the following criteria: 
 


• The budget will include the twelve (12) months designated as the WSNCT Board’s fiscal 
year, October 1-September 30.   


• Expenditures shall not exceed the approved Local Board Budget amount prior to the 
WSNCT Board considering and approving a budget amendment. 


• Budget category amounts for any fiscal year may be reallocated to other categories by 
NCTCOG, as permitted by applicable state and federal laws, regulations, and grant 
requirements, in amounts less than $500,000 without requiring WSNCT Board 
authorization. If a reallocation of budget category amounts exceeds $500,000, prior 
WSNCT Board authorization is required except that the NCTCOG Executive Director or 
designee has limited authorization to approve reallocations in excess of $500,000 when: 
 


1) NCTCOG determines specific funding is in jeopardy of lapsing or otherwise 
becoming unavailable for use; and, 
2) The WSNCT Board is not scheduled to meet in time to authorize reallocation(s) 
to prevent such loss of funds from occurring.  
 


In the event this limited authorization is utilized, NCTCOG will present the action taken at the 
next regularly scheduled WSNCT Board meeting for endorsement. 
 
RELATED POLICIES/RESOURCES: 
Interlocal Agreement for Services Between North Central Texas Workforce Development Board 
and North Central Texas Council of Governments; II.B.g.v. 
 
INQUIRIES: 
Please contact policy@dfwjobs.com 


 
 
____________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Approved by:      Reviewed by: 
Roger Harris 
Board Chair 
Workforce Solutions for North Central Texas 


Debra Kosarek 
Senior Program Manager - Compliance 
and Continuous Improvement 


                
  
 
 



mailto:policy@dfwjobs.com



		600 Six Flags Drive, Centerpoint Three



